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AN OLD ENGLISH HOSFITAL i1

charter, the salary (£26) of the Custos was equal to that of the five poor
(each 2s. weekly), and the Chaplain received £5 a-year.

In 1728 William Sherloek, Dean and Custos, was the means of obtain-
ing the code of orders and decrees under which the Hospital 1s now
conducted. By these the Chaplain’s salary was increased to £10.
Under these Sherlock Statutes the Hospital has flourished in very trying
times for more than a century and a-half. In 1772 and again in 1793
sums of £300 and £800 respectively were left for the increase of the
Chaplain’s stipend, and in 1836 the Charity Commissioners were able to
compliment the Dean and Chapter on the good care that had so long
been taken of the Hospital funds and to report that, for twenty years

INTERIOH OF OHAPEL, WITH HALL BEYOND, OF THE HEILIGENGEIST HOSPITAL AT LUBECK.

previous to 1836, the poor had obtained each on an average £30 a-year
and the Cuastos nearly £170.

In the year 1840 the Rev. Mr. Baker, of Sennicotts near Chichester,
left £1,000 to the Dean and Chapter, as guardians of the Hospital, for its
benefit, and the interest of this sum has been spent in adding three new
mmates. These additional members are not on the foundation, nor do
they enjoy the same income as the original five members. They have
hJ{}WE!‘E'EI' each a separate apartment and share equally with the founda-
tioners in other advantages.

In 1892 the five foundationers were paid 12s. a week, the three extra
poor 5s..a week, with apartments, firing, medical attendance, &e.—
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